

# Aroma Garden Property Owners Welfare Association, Auroville

## Monthly Board Meeting Minutes

<b>Date</b>	25/06/2023	<b>Web URL</b>	<a href="https://www.aromagarden.org/events/">https://www.aromagarden.org/events/</a>
<b>Time</b>	10 AM IST	<b>Duration</b>	60 Minutes

## Participants

<b>Participants</b>	Kumar,Ramalingam, Baskar, Urmila, Gaurav Dave, Shethurama lakshmi, Sridar, Robinson,
<b>Regrets</b>	Anbarasan, Pai Family, Amarnath,Hiten joshi, Dr.Pasupathy

## Meeting Agenda

1. Discuss pressing issues and get recommendations from members.

ID	Tracks	Discussions & Actions
01	Transformer & Single Street light control switch	<p>a. The voltage fluctuation is very high now a days in our community, The manager was told to apply for a new transformer for our community, Manager Irumbai visited EP office several times informed that Aroma Garden is facing high voltage flucations daily, Irumbai Electric Board Assistant Engineer said they will give the quotation and then new transformer will be installed soon, After that, the manager contacted him several times in person and on the phone and kept saying that he will done as soon as possible, but no action has been taken till now. In order to complete this work as soon as possible, all of us together resolved to give a letter to the Irumbai Electric Board Office, For this Shethuramalakshmi took the lead to complete this work.</p> <p>b. The lights on the main road in our community have a single On/Off switch at the security booth. The lights on 1<sup>st</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> 3<sup>rd</sup> Crosses do not have a single on-off switch they are having switches under electric post, All of this should be connected to the on/off switch in the security booth, We are going to give a letter for this work as well by Electric board. Sethurama Lakshmi will also do this work.</p>
02	Garbage collection	<p>a. Panchayat President has said that we should not dump the Aroma Garden garbage in Panchayat place, Since Aroma Garden is in Irumbai Panchayat, The Panchayat has to do the garbage collection, Sridhar will lead this work</p>
03	Meeting the Panchayat President	<p>a. We have to see the panchayat president and give a letter for the panchayat to pick up our Aroma Garden garbage periodically.</p> <p>b. The association is paying the electric bill for the street lights in our aroma garden, We are going to meet the panchayat president to say that this should also be done by the panchayat, Sridhar will arrange this meeting as well</p>
04	Street Naming	<p>a. Between the Second and Third Crosses there is a street on the west side which has not been given any name, This makes it difficult for people living there to identify their houses, So we are going to name that street and put up a new sign</p>

05	Trees drimming & Edges trimming	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. The trees in our aroma garden are overgrown and touching the electric line, Due to this fuses are gone make times, This tree trimming will be completed by manager Subash at the next power shutdown.</li> <li>b. The bushes in the easement are also overgrown, As a result, Cross could not seen before crossing by car and bike, Manager Subash will complete this work.</li> </ul>
06	Street light repair	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a. A lot of the street lights in our Aroam Garden is under repair, o fix this, Manager Subash got approval from EC members and will do it</li> </ul>

Topics to discuss on the next meeting	To discuss the progress and take decisions on open items
Next meeting schedule	

